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                   CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE      
                   City Commission Agenda Memo #13-0571  
 REGULAR MEETING 
 

 
TO:  Honorable Mayor & Members of the  
  Fort Lauderdale City Commission 
 
FROM: Lee Feldman, ICMA-CM, City Manager 
 
DATE:  April 16, 2013 
  
TITLE: Award Presentation by the Smart Growth Partnership to the Fort 

Lauderdale Community Redevelopment Agency (CRA) 

 ____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Gloria Katz, Founder and Marianne Winfield, Executive Director of The Smart Growth 

Partnership a Southeast Florida Initiative will present the Southeast Florida Excellence 

Award for the NE 6th Street/Sistrunk Boulevard Enhancement Project to the Fort 

Lauderdale City Commission acting as the Board of Directors for the Fort Lauderdale 

CRA. 

 
Attachment:  
Exhibit 1 – Letter from Smart Growth Partnership 
 

 
 

 
 
Prepared by: Alfred G. Battle, Jr. ECR Manager 
 
Department Director:  Greg Brewton, Sustainable Development  


